
NC 

March 28, 2012 

Dear VCAC Member, 

Please find enclosed your copy of the agenda and related staff reports for the upcoming 
April special meeting. As you will see from the agenda, other than deciding if you wish 
to have a May meeting, our time together will be near exclusively directed towards the 
proposed new bus routes for the city of Napa and associated changes to the route 10. 

I look forward to seeing you on the 5th of April. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

/f::Robe 
Manager of Public Transit 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 1 

troberts
Typewritten Text





VCAC 
VINE Consumer Advisory Committee 

SPECIAL MEETING 

AGENDA 
Thursday, April 5, 2012 

6:00 pm 

NCTPA I NVTA Board Room 
707 Randolph Street, Suite 1 ~O, Napa CA 94559 

General Information 
All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the VCAC which are 
provided to a majority or al/ of the members of the VCAC by VCAC members, staff or the public within 72 
hours of but prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection, on and after at the time of such 
distribution, in the office of the Secretary of the VCAC, 707 Randolph Street, Suite 100, Napa, California 94559, 
Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., except for NCTPA holidays. Materials 
distributed to a majority or all of the members of the VCAC at the meeting will be available for public 
inspection at the public meeting If prepared by the members of the VCAC or staff and after the public meeting 
if prepared by some other person. A vailability of materials related to agenda items for public inspection does 
not include materials which are exempt from public disclosure under Government Code sections 6253.5, 
6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22. 

*** Members of the public may speak to the VCAC on any item at the time the VCAC Is considering the item. 
Please complete a Speaker's Slip, which is located on the table near the entryway, and then present the Slip to 
the VCAC Staff. Also, members of the public are Invited to address the VCAC on any issue not on today's 
agenda under Public Comment. Speakers are limited to three minutes. 

This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternate formats to persons with a disability. Persons 
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Deborah Schwarzbach, VCAC 
Staff, at (707) 259-8327 during regular business hours, at least 48 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

This Agenda may also be viewed online by visiting the NCTPA website at www.nctpa.net. click on Minutes 
and Agendas. 

ITEMS 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

Call to Order 
Roll Call and Introductions 
Chairperson and Committee Members' Update 
Correspondence 
Public Comment *** 

Time Estimates 

10 Minutes 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 2





REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

6. 

7. 

8. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes of March 8th, 2012 

VCAC May Meeting 

The Committee will discuss having a meeting on 
May 3rd

, 2012. 

Review Napa Transit Routes 

The Committee will review, provide input and 
forward to the NCTPA Board of Directors proposed 
changes to regional route 10 and the City of Napa 
routes. 

9. Adjourn 

RECOMMENDATION 

Time Estimates 

APPROVE 5 min 

ACTION ITEM 5 min 

100 min 

Estimated Meeting Length: 2 hours 

2 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 3 





VCAC 
VINE Consumer Advisory Committee 

ITEMS 

1. Call to Order 

MINUTES 
Thursday, March 8th

, 2012 

Jack Wall, VCAC Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

2. Roll Call and Introductions 

Members Present: 

George Blackstock 
Jean Vincent Deale 
Jack Wall 
Doug Weir 
Anna Ernest 
Ricardo Huijon 

Members Absent: 

Dorine Johnson 

Margret Schlenke 
Genji Schmeder 

3. Chairperson I Committee Members I Staff Update 

A. Jean stated he had a friend living in St. Helena who cannot get home after taking the 
Route 10 due to the fact the local service does not run after 5:00 P.M. 

B. Tom responded that st. Helena will have service changes in the near future that would 
alleviate this issue. 

C. Genji state that at the last meeting there was mention of Route 10 being split and 
wanted to know when that discussion would take place. 

D. Tom responded to the above question stating that it would take place at the special 
meeting in April. 

E. Jack wanted to know when the service to Sonoma would start 
F. Tom responded to the above question stating it would start sometime in July 2012. 

4. Correspondence 

None received. 

5. Public Comment - None 

*MSC - Motion, Seconded and Unanimously Carried 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 4 



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

6. Approval of meeting minutes of January 5, 2012 
MSC" SCHMEDERIWEIR to APPROVE 
(Approve) 

7. Transit Operations and Service Report 
NCTPA Staff member Tom Roberts stated changes were completed to the "Transit 
Performance Dashboard" per the comments given by the VCAC at the last meeting. Tom 
proceeded to go through the items laid on the "Transit Projects - 2012" list. Margret 
asked when the trolleys for Yountville would arrive with Tom responding that they should 
arrive sometime during the summer. Jack raised an issue on the subject of taxi scrip 
stating the $12 cap was set too low. Jack also suggested that schedules be posted at 
the Vallejo Ferry Terminal. On the subject of the farebox RFP Jack asked what the 
transfer media would be, which Tom responded to saying that NCTPA does not know at 
the present moment. 
(Information) 

8. Summer Youth Pass 
The Committee received an update on the agency's plans for the Summer Youth Pass 
Program. Genji asked if the pass would only be avail~ble to those within the Napa Valley 
Unified School District or for all schools in Napa. NCTPA staff members Diana Meehan 
and Tom Roberts responded that this pass would be marketed to schools within the 
County of Napa and the reaction to the pass has been positive so far. Under this subject 
Jack noted the need for more retail outlets for passes in all parts of the county. 
(Information) 

9. Calistoga Service Improvements 
The Committee received a presentation regarding the transit service improvements in 
Calistoga and be asked to recommend these improvements to the NCTPA Board of 
Directors. 
MSC" WEIR/DEALE to APPROVE 
(Approve) 

1 O. Smoking at Bus Stops 
Genji stated that he was against the ban of smoking at the bus stops because he 
believes the ban would be unenforceable. He also believes that the police will not take 
the ban seriously, nor would the offenders. He stated that the amount of work necessary 
by officials to approve this does not equate to the possible benefit of the ban. With this in 
mind Jack suggested that staff proceed at their discretion and not necessarily make it a 
priority. George believes that when people smoke at bus stops it is a personal attack on 
himself as well as others. Jean suggested that a ban like this be done in the 
neighborhood around the NCPTA building since there are a lot of smokers as a test. 
Genji countered that it would have little effect due to the fact most of the people smoking 
are homeless and have no money to pay a fine. Doug Weir made the motion for the 
VCAC to pursue action on the ban of smoking at bus stops. This was seconded by 
Margret Schlenke. It carried with a vote of 6 to 1. Genji Schmeder voted against 

*MSC - Motion, Seconded and Unanimously Carried 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 5 



the motion and Ricardo Huijon abstained. After this vote it was brought into the 
discussion by NCTPA staff member Matthew Wilcox that it might be more feasible if the 
ban was put in place only at sheltered stops. Jack Wall motioned that the previous 
motion be amended to have a smoking ban at sheltered stops only. This was 
seconded by Doug Weir and carried with a vote of 6 to 2. Genji Schemeder and 
George Blackstock opposed. After making this decision Genji Schemeder motioned 
that VCAC Chair Jack Wall represent the Committee at the next NCTPA Board of 
Directors meeting to speak on the issue. This was seconded by Margret Schlenke 
and carried unanimously. 
(Discussion) 

11.Approval of the next meeting on Thursday, April 5, 2012 as a Special Meeting of 
the VCAC and Adjournment. 
(Approve) 
MSC WEIR/DEALE to APPROVE the meeting minutes 

The meeting was adjourned by Chair Wall at 8:00 pm. 

*MSC - Motion, Seconded and Unanimously Carried 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 6 





Apri15,2012 
VCAC Agenda Item 7 

Action Requested: ACTION 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
VCAC Agenda Letter 

TO: 

FROM: 

REPORT BY: 

SUBJECT: 

VINE Consumer Advocacy Committee 

Paul W. Price, Executive Director 

Tom Roberts, Manager of Public Transit 
(707) 259-8778 I Email: troberts@nctpa.net 

May Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Committee discuss and decide if would like to meet on May 3, 2012. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At the March meeting of the VCAC it was noted that there was an apparent conflict in 
the minutes regarding the holding of a May meeting. Staff recommends the Committee 
discuss and decide if would like to meet on May 3,2012 at 6 PM. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No. Discussion item. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

See summary above. 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 7 





April 5, 2012 
VCAC Agenda Item 8 

Action Requested: ACTION 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
VCAC Agenda Letter 

TO: 

FROM: 

REPORT BY: 

SUBJECT: 

VINE Consumer Advocacy Committee 

Paul W. Price, Executive Director 

Tom Roberts, Manager of Public Transit 
(707) 259-8778/ Email: troberts@nctpa.net 

Napa Routes 

RECOMMENDATION 

The VCAC 1) discuss, comment and grant conceptual approval to the proposed service 
redesign for local bus routes in the City of Napa and the reconfiguration of the route 10. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Beginning in 2010, an extensive study was conducted by Wilbur Smith Associates of 
current transit service in the City of Napa. Based upon the findings of that effort, staff is 
proposing a redesign of service that will increase bus frequency, increase on-time 
performance, provide more route options to passengers, add bi-directionality to several 
routes and split the route 10 into two routes (10 and 11). 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No. Discussion item. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Beginning in 2010, an extensive study was conducted by Wilbur Smith Associates of 
current transit service in the City of Napa. Presently, the VINE bus service in the City 
Napa suffers from a number of deficiencies discouraging ridership including: 

• Poor frequency 
• One-way loops 
• Long, circuitous/indirect routes 
• Inadequate on-time performance 
• Too few opportunities for passengers to transfer 
• Service not suited to valley-wide commuters 
• Difficult to understand schedule 

In an attempt to address these concerns staff has proposed a radically different plan to 
serve residents of the City of Napa and valley-wide commuters. 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 8 



THE BACKBONE 

Thursday, AprilS, 2012 
VCAC Agenda Item 8 

Page 2 of3 

The route 10 regional line, which runs from Calistoga to Vallejo and provides local 
service within the City of Napa, is currently the system's highest performing route 
providing over a quarter-million trips a year. Running once an hour between 6 AM and 
roughly 9:45 PM, it also has the unfortunate distinction of having the worst on-time 
performance, with buses running late 50% - 60% of the time. This is largely caused by 
the unpredictability of nearly daily traffic incidents between American Canyon and 
Vallejo and/or up-Valley between Yountville and St. Helena. When an incident occurs 
at anyone point in this very long route, the entire system in both directions is impacted. 

In addition, the one-hour frequency provides too few runs per hour during commute 
times, which combined with the on-time performance problems, make the route 
unreliable and unpredictable. This discourages transit ridership. Further, as the line 10 
is the lynch pin in linking the local transit services in each community in the valley and 
beyond, its performance failures effect ridership system-wide. 

To address these problems with the route 10, staff proposes to break the line into two 
segments; the new route 10 from Calistoga to Napa Valley College and the new route 
11 from Vallejo to the Park and Ride lot at Redwood and Solano. The routes would 
overlap within the City of Napa along Trancas and Soscol. 

( Routes overtap In SoscollTrancas \ 
Transit Corridor 

• • • • • • • 
'" '" ~ a> I/) .... 

0 0 c: 0 a> 0) c: 
~ 

-0 '" +-' 0 > 0 ·ar .s a> ~ 0 c: I/) >. . 

.~ a> c: a> 0 Z c: '" c: ~ '" t) C/) '" > 
'" 

I :::l .... t) 

~ ~ t- .t t) U) .... I/) c: 
'" c: '" CL '" 0 
-0 

.... .;':: 

0 t- a> 

~ E 
or:( 

-0 
a> 

0:: 

Both routes run every 30 minutes during peak commute hours. Every hour mid-day. 

Overlap in "Transit Corridor" = routes run every 15 minutes during peak commute, 30 minutes mid-day. 

As shown in the diagram above, the routes overlap. through the heart of the City of 
Napa creating a rapid transit corridor along Soscol and Trancas. With plans to run the 
routes 10 and 11 every 30 minutes during the peak commute hours, and hourly during 
mid-day, the effect is a frequency of service in the transit corridor of a bus coming every 
15 minutes during commute and every 30 minutes during mid-day hours. In addition, 
both the new 10 and 11 should have Significantly improved on-time performance over 
the current route 10. 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 9 



LOCAL NAPA ROUTES 

Thursday, AprilS, 2012 
VCAC Agenda Item 8 

Page 3 of 3 

Like everyone, individuals considering using public transit simply want to get from point 
"A" to point "B" as directly and quickly as possible. They also want the certainty that a 
bus will come with enough frequency that they have reasonable choices of when to 
leave their house and, should they miss their return bus or their appointment runs long, 
they won't be left stranded for an undue period of time getting home. Frequency 
becomes even more important for people that will be transferring between bus routes. 
If a bus only comes once an hour and you miss your connection it could suddenly take 
two hours to make a simple trip across Napa that could be accomplished in 10 minutes 
by car or 30 minutes walking. 

As noted previously, among the reasons current and potential riders opt not to use our 
current transit system: 

• Poor frequency (a bus only once an hour) 
• Long, circuitous, indirect, one-way loops (site seeing tour of Napa neighborhoods) 
• Few direct choices to get between points "A" and "B" 
• Inadequate on-time performance 
• Too few opportunities for passengers to transfer between bus routes 

To address these concerns staff has developed an entirely different approach for local 
Napa routes depicted as lines 1 - 8 (see maps) that feature the following: 

• Buses run every 30 minutes 
• Longer routes are bi-directional 
• Small neighborhood circulators are one-way loops, but circle every 30 minutes 
• All routes touch the 10 and 11 either on the transit corridor or transit center 
• Most routes "pulse" at the new transit center and/or Redwood Park and Ride 
• Every route touches some other route to allow rider options and easy transfers 
• Overall shorter routes help keep buses running on time 

Staff believes the model proposed provides riders with the maximum mobility options to 
accommodate their origins and destinations in the most direct and rapid manner 
possible. In addition, riders seeking to go up-Valley or to go to south-county from any 
area in the city simply need to take their nearest, quickest, local route to get to the lines 
10 or 11 at the transit center or anywhere along the transit corridor. Conversely, riders 
arriving into the city on the 10 or 11 have a host of options to connect anywhere along 
the transit corridor to the most direct route to their final local destination. 

Our goal is to implement the proposed service changes in conjunction with the opening 
of the new transit center between July and September 2012. Staff looks forward to 
discussing the plan in detail at the May VCAC meeting. 

troberts
Typewritten Text
Agenda Pack Page 10 






